
From: 
To: 
CC: 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
"Geelhoed, Taunya" <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca> 
"O'Neil, Shea" <shea.oneil@vancouver.ca> 
"Council Support \(COV\) - DL" 

Date: 7/25/2018 4:27:46 PM 
Subject: Invitation to Participate: Our Cityride (August 18) 

Attachments: Our Cityride 2018.pdf 

Greetings Mayor and Council, 

The second annual Our Cityride will take place in Vancouver next month. Our Cityride celebrates the spirit of 

the local community in a non-competitive all-inclusive mass participation ride that will be held in the heart of 

Vancouver. The ride will be host to participants of all ages and abilities, focused around a fun and festive 
atmosphere. 

Our Cityride 

Date: 

Time: 

Location: 

Web: 

Saturday August 18, 2018 

Ride at 5 PM/ Festival (1-8 PM) 
David Lam Park in Yaletown 

ourcityride.com 

As part of the City's sponsorship of the upcoming mass participation cycling event - "Our City Ride" -we are 

pleased to offer complimentary registrations for you and a guest to participate. Please also note, that 

participants under the age of 18 can register for free. 

Please RSVP to Taunya Geelhoed (Taunya.geelhoed@vancouver.ca) by July 31st to secure your spot. 

Best, 

Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
City of Vancouver I 453 W 12th Avenue 

Vancouver I BC VSY 1V4 
604.873. 7627 ISadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 
Twitter: sadhuajohnston 

~TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information intended 
for a specific individual and purpose. This message is private and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this 
information, is strictly prohibited. 





• 
Trip for 4 from Vancouver to 

Amsterdam courtesy of 
KLM Royal Dutch Airlines . 

••••• -KLM 
Aoy~I Dutch Airtinn 

FREE 18YRS UNDER I $20 18YRS OVER I REGISTERATOURCITYRIDE.COM - @ f 




